

From: James Hynes

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: November 06, 2012

Subject:

Message:

File No. 0491-EX-PL-2012 (Ref. 18270)

Mr. Serafini:

This is to advise you that FAA coordination for the Arizona portions of the above-referenced application has been completed.

As you can see below, the NGT numbers for the Arizona coordination are NG T120445 and NG T120446.

This completes the required FAA coordination for this application.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for DRS C3 & Aviation Company

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
rummel.jeffrey@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

From: Sydney.Bradfield@faa.gov [mailto:Sydney.Bradfield@faa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 2:37 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Abdullahil.Gazi@faa.gov; Mark.R.Gallant@faa.gov; james.motley@faa.gov;
timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov; thuy.t.nguyen@faa.gov; Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov
Subject: RE: FW: DRS C3 & Aviation Company - AZ FAA Coordination Request for Pending FCC
Experimental License Application

Jeff,

Please forgive the delay.

I have completed our part of the coordination and concur as follows:

NG T120445	Three Points, AZ	9300-9500 MHz
NG T120446	Tucson, AZ	9300-9500 MHz

Sydney Bradfield
WSA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-9370
Los Angeles Support Center
310-725-3671, DSN 958-3671
Cell 310-863-5097